LANCASTER

CITY COUNCIL

Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Committee: APPEALS COMMITTEE

Date: THURSDAY, 26 OCTOBER 2017

Venue: LANCASTER TOWN HALL

Time: 1.00 P.M.

AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence

2. Appointment of Vice-Chairman
To appoint a Vice-Chairman for the 2017/18 municipal year.

3. Minutes
Minutes of the meeting held on 24 April 2017 (previously circulated)

4, Items of Urgent Business authorised by the Chairman

5. Declarations of Interest
To receive declarations by Members of interests in respect of items on this Agenda.
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the Localism Act 2011, they are required
to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests, which have not already been declared in
the Council’'s Register of Interests. (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable
pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting.)
Whilst not a legal requirement, in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 9 and in the
interests of clarity and transparency, Members should declare any disclosable pecuniary
interests, which they have already declared in the Register, at this point in the meeting.
In accordance with Part B, Section 2 of the Code of Conduct, Members are required to
declare the existence and nature of any other interests as defined in paragraphs 8(1) or
9(2) of the Code of Conduct.
Matters for Decision

6. Tree Preservation Order No. 607 (2017) - The Coach House, Sunnyside Lane,

Lancaster (Pages 1 - 31)

Report of the Chief Officer (Legal and Governance)



7. Tree Preservation Order No. 615 (2017) - 1-5 Ashton Barns, Ashton Road, Ashton-
with-Stodday (Pages 32 - 57)

Report of the Chief Officer (Legal and Governance)
ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS
(1) Membership

Councillors  Claire Cozler (Chairman), Jon Barry, Janice Hanson, Helen Helme,
Joan Jackson, Terrie Metcalfe and Roger Sherlock

(i) Substitute Membership

Councillors  Tracy Brown, Susie Charles, Brett Cooper, Tim Hamilton-Cox and
John Reynolds

(iii) Queries regarding this Agenda

Please contact Jane Glenton, Democratic Services - telephone (01524) 582068 or email
jglenton@lancaster.gov.uk.

(iv) Changes to Membership, substitutions or apologies

Please contact Democratic Support - telephone (01524) 582170 or email
democraticsupport@Iancaster.gov.uk.

SUSAN PARSONAGE,
CHIEF EXECUTIVE,
TOWN HALL,
DALTON SQUARE,
LANCASTER LA1 1PJ

Published on Wednesday, 18 October 2017.


mailto:democraticsupport@lancaster.gov.uk

Page 1 Agenda ltem 6

APPEALS COMMITTEE

Tree Preservation Order No. 607 (2017)
The Coach House, Sunnyside Lane, Lancaster
26 November 2017

Report of Chief Officer (Legal and Governance)

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To enable Members to consider the objection received to Tree Preservation Order No. 607
(2017) located at The Coach House, Sunnyside Lane, Lancaster, and thereafter whether or
not to confirm the Order.

This matter will be dealt with in accordance with the adopted procedure for

considering matters relating to individual applications, that is, the relevant matters for
consideration by the Committee will be presented in the public part of the meeting,
and the decision will be made after the exclusion of the press and public, on the basis
that, in making its decision, the Committee will receive exempt information in the form
of legal advice on possible legal proceedings arising from the decision (Paragraph 5A
of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972) as amended by the Local
Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members consider the objection to Tree Preservation Order No. 607 (2017)
located at The Coach House, Sunnyside Lane, Lancaster, and decide whether or not
to confirm the Order.

1.0 Introduction

1.1 Under Section 198 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, the Local Planning
Authority may make an Order in respect of a tree or group of trees if it appears that it
is expedient in the interests of amenity to make provision for the protection of trees in
their area.

1.2 In accordance with the Town and Country Planning (Tree Preservation Order)
Regulations 2012, an objection has been received to Tree Preservation Order No.
607 (2017), which has been made in relation to individual trees located at The Coach
House, Sunnyside Lane, Lancaster.

1.3 In accordance with the Regulations, it is necessary to consider the objection, and in
order for the objection to be considered objectively, the matter is referred to the
Appeals Committee.

1.4  The report of the City Council’s Tree Protection Officer is attached (pages 3 to 6).

Appended to the report are:



2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

4.0

5.0

5.1

Page 2

e Appendix 1 - Copy of the original Tree Preservation Order No. 607 (2017)
(pages 7 to 10);

o Appendices 2a, 2b and 2c¢ — Photographs of both trees, including an aerial
photograph (pages 11 to 13);
Appendix 3 — Notification to fell both trees (pages 14 to 22);

o Appendix 4 — Tree Protection Officer’s initial report (pages 23 to 25);

« Appendix 5 — Tree Evaluation Method for Preservation Orders (TEMPO)
(page 26)

e Appendix 6 — Letter of objection received from the tree owners,
Mr. & Mrs. Ashbridge (page 27);

o Appendix 7 — Lancaster City Council’s letter of response (pages 28 to 30);
Appendix 8 — Letter from Mr. & Mrs. Ashbridge, confirming their wish to
maintain their objection to TPO No. 607 (2017) (page 31).

Proposal Details

The purpose of the report is to provide Members with details to enable them to
decide whether or not to confirm Tree Preservation Order No. 607 (2017).

Details of Consultation

Tree Preservation Order No. 607 (2017) was made and advertised in the usual way
and an objection was received.

Options
D To confirm Tree Preservation Order No. 607 (2017) -

(a) without modification;
(b) subject to such modification as is considered expedient.

(2) Not to confirm Tree Preservation Order No. 607 (2017).
Conclusion
In the light of information contained within the report and its appendices, together

with legal advice given at Committee and a site visit, Members are requested to
determine whether or not to confirm Tree Preservation Order No. 607 (2017).

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT

(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural
Proofing)

Not applicable.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS
A Legal Officer will be present at the meeting to advise the Committee

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
Not applicable.

BACKGROUND PAPERS Contact Officer: Jane Glenton
Tree Preservation Order No. 607 (2017) Telephone: (01524) 582068

Email: jglenton@Ilancaster.gov.uk
Ref: JEG




Page 3

Contact: Maxine Knagg

Telephone: 01524 582381

FAX: 01524 582323

Email: mknagg@lancaster.gov.uk
Website: www.lancaster.gov.uk

Our Ref: TPO607/2017/MK

Regeneration & Policy Service
Development Management

PO Box 4

Town Hall

Lancaster

LA1 1QR

Date: 16" October 2017

Appeals Committee (TPO)

Trees subject of the Appeals Committee — Two mature pine trees established within
the curtilage of The Coach House, Sunnyside Lane, Lancaster, LA1 5ED, subject of
Tree Preservation Order no. 607 (2017).

This report has been produced by Maxine Knagg (BSc Hons Arboriculture), Tree
Protection Officer, Lancaster City Council.

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

Purpose of Report

This report relates to two mature pine trees established within the curtilage of
the above property. The Appeals Committee are to consider whether the TPO
should be confirmed without modification, confirmed with modifications or not
confirmed. A copy of Tree Preservation Order no.607 (2017) is available at
Appendix 1.

Background

The site is a private residential property, established within a popular area to
the south-west of the city centre.

The property lies within the local conservation area known as Cannon Hill.
Cannon Hill Conservation Area was included within the Council’s appraisal of
a number of its conservation areas and was adopted as such in June 2014.
Below is an extract from the adopted appraisal of Cannon Hill (p.6).

The landscape value of the area is high with mature trees and shrubs important to the
area and giving it a wooded character. Some designed historic gardens provide the
setting for larger houses. Stone boundary walls define the street scene and provide
privacy to the houses. There is a mixture of public and semi-private roads and lanes
that make this a distinctive area, giving the impression of a private enclave. Some


mailto:mknagg@lancaster.gov.uk

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

Page 4

later development has taken place but on the whole this has not eroded the special
character of the area, and has retained the leafy spacious character of plots.

The two trees in question are considered to make a significant contribution to
the character and appearance of the conservation area within the immediate
and wider locality. It should be noted that trees are established several
hundred metres to the north of Fairfield Millennium Orchard. There are a
range of orchard trees and much larger landscape trees within the vicinity,
along public footpaths and within a range of private residential properties.

Both T1 and T2 can be clearly seen from a range of locations within the wider
public domain and conservation area. They have both attained significant
proportions and have become important and dominant landscape features.
Photographs of both trees, including an aerial photograph can be seen at
Appendices 2a, 2b and 2c respectively.

Both trees appear to be in a good state of health and vitality, and free from
significant pest and disease when observed from ground level. Both trees
have long periods of useful remaining life potential, if under good arboriculture
control and ongoing management.

Lancaster City Council received a Section 211 notification to fell both trees,
referenced as application no. 17/0050/TCA (Appendix 3).

The reasons cited by the owners to fell both trees include the trees being
considered to have grown too big for their location. Branches overhang the
public footpath, public highway, alleyway and a neighbouring property. The
applicant included two photographs with the notification showing two
branches that had been shed from one or both of the trees in question. The
owner would like to fell both trees in the interest of health & safety and their
nuisance to the owners of the neighbouring property. The applicant included a
copy of a letter from their neighbour who also expressed a view in support of
the removal of both trees.

Both trees offer opportunities for wildlife in terms of habitat and foraging which
may include protected species, such as nesting birds and bats, both groups
are protected under the Wildlife & Countryside Act (as amended 2010) 1981.

Assessment
A copy of my initial report, dated 16" May 2017 is available at Appendix 4.

A copy of the Tree Evaluation Method for Preservation Orders (TEMPO) is
available at Appendix 5. A cumulative score of 17 was achieved, indicating
that at the time of the initial assessment the trees in question “Definitely Merit”
protection within a TPO.

Lancaster City Council uses a Tree Evaluation Method for Preservation
Orders (TEMPO) to demonstrate a structured and consistent approach to the
assessment of trees and woodlands in relation to their suitability for inclusion
within a TPO. This system when used by an individual suitably trained and
experienced in the assessment of trees can be a useful tool to demonstrate
key elements of the decision making process, resulting in a final total score
and outcome indicator. The system in itself is not a decision making process.



3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

4.0

4.1

4.2

5.0

5.1

5.2

Page 5

In addition to their amenity value, trees within the property are an important
resource for wildlife providing essential habitat and foraging opportunities with
the potential to support protected species, such as nesting birds and bats,
both of which are protected under the Wildlife & Countryside Act 1981.

T1 and T2 are both large mature pine trees established within close proximity
to residential properties and the public highway. Anyone who owns trees has
a responsibility for their ongoing management.

Lancaster City Council advises anyone who has responsibility for trees to
have them regularly inspected by a competent person. That is someone who
is suitably trained and experienced to undertake such work and make
recommendations for ongoing management of trees, in compliance to current
standards of best practice, set out within BS 3998 (2010).

Consent from the local authority must be obtained in writing prior to
undertaking any recommended works to any such trees. There is no charge
for the submission of a tree works application to the Council.

Whilst the risk of tree failure cannot be eliminated through regular inspections
and ongoing appropriate maintenance work the risk to persons and property
can be managed at an acceptable level. It is unclear whether the owners
have had the two trees in question regularly inspected by a competent person
and undertaken regular maintenance works as required, in compliance to BS
3998 (2010) Tree Work - Recommendations.

The owners of the trees subject of TPO no. 607 (2017) have not provided an
arboriculture report on the condition of the two trees in question with either
the submission of the original Section 211 Notification or subsequently in
support of their objection to TPO no.607 (2017).

Tree Preservation Order no.607 (2017)

Tree Preservation Order no. 607(2017) was made on 17" May 2017, in the
interest of public amenity value and wildlife benefit, following receipt of a
Section 211 Notification to fell both trees.

A TEMPO score of 17 was attained supporting protection of the trees with a
preservation order.

Objections to TPO no.607 (2017)

Lancaster City Council has received one letter of objection to Tree
Preservation Order no.607 (2017).

A letter of objection was received from the tree owners, Mr & Mrs Ashbridge,
dated 6™ June 2017. A copy of the letter can be seen in full, at Appendix 6.
A copy of Lancaster City Council’s letter of response, dated 4" September
2017, is available at Appendix 7.



5.3

5.4

5.5

6.0

6.1

6.2

Page 6

Principal points for objections received relate to the owners’ concerns of the
size of the trees and their health and safety and threat to persons or property.
They would like both trees to be felled because one or both of the trees had
unexpectedly shed two large branches earlier in the year.

Mr & Mrs Ashridge has indicated that if the trees were felled they would
undertake new replacement tree planting and have suggested a silver birch.

Following the response from the Council dated 4" September 2017
(Appendix 7), the objectors Mr & Mrs Ashbridge, have confirmed they wish to
maintain their objection to TPO no.607 (2017), in their letter dated
12t September 2017 (Appendix 8).

Decision to Serve TPO no.607 (2017)

Lancaster City Council considers it expedient in the interests of amenity to
make provision for the preservation of trees identified as T1 and T2, x2 Pine
trees, under sections 198, 201 and 203 of the Town & Country Planning Act
1990. It is recommended that the TPO is confirmed with modifications, to
detail the designation of trees as individual trees and groups as appropriate.

Lancaster City Council cite the following reasons.

e important visual amenity shared from the public domain;

o significant contribution to the character and appearance of the site and
Cannon Hill Conservation Area;

e potential to provide important habitat and resources for a range of
protected and unprotected wildlife communities;

e under threat from removal.

The trees in question have sufficient amenity value and importance within the
landscape and are under threat from removal to justify their protection with
TPO no. 607 (2017).

As such, Lancaster City Council recommends that TPO no. 607 (2017) be
confirmed without modification to protect two mature pine trees.

Maxine Knagg BSc (Hons) Arboriculture
Tree Protection Officer, Regeneration & Planning Service
On behalf of Lancaster City Council



Page 7

Appendix 1

CITY COUNCIL OF LANCASTER
TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 607(2017)

----00000---

RELATING TO:
Tree Preservation Order No. 607(2017) The Coach House, Sunnyside Lane, Lancaster

PO BOX 4
TOWN HALL
LANCASTER

LAT1QR



jglenton
Typewritten Text

jglenton_1
Typewritten Text
Appendix 1


Page 8

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1930

LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL
TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 607(2017)

The City Council of Lancaster, in exercise of the powers conferred on them by section 198 of the
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 hereby make the following Order:

Citation

1. This Order may be cited as Tree Preservation Order No. 607(2017), "Tree Preservation Order
No. 607(2017) The Coach House, Sunnyside Lane, Lancaster”, 17th May 2017.

Interpretation
2. (1) Inthis Order “the authority” means the Lancaster City Council.

(2) Inthis Order any reference to a numbered section is a reference to the section so numbered
in the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and any reference to a numbered regulation is a
reference to the regulation so numbered in the Town and Country Planning (Tree
Preservation){(England) Regulations 2011.

Effect
3. (1) Subject to article 4, this Order takes effect provisionally on the date on which it is made.

(2) Without prejudice to subsection (7) of section 198 (power to make free preservation orders)
or subsection (1) of section 200 (tree preservation orders: Forestry Commissioners) and,
subject to
the exceptions in regulation 14, no person shall—

(a) cut down, top, lop, uproot, wilfully damage, or wilfully destroy; ot

(b} cause or permit the cutting down, topping, lopping, wilful damage or wilful destruction
of,

any tree specified in the Schedule to this Order except with the written consent of the

authority in accordance with regulations 16 and 17, or of the Secretary of State in

accordance with regulation 23, and, where such consent is given subject to conditions, in

accordance with those conditions.

Application to trees to be planted pursuaht to a condition

4, In relation to any tree identified in the first column of the Schedule by the letter “C”, being a
tree to be planted pursuant to a condition imposed under paragraph (a) of section 197 (planning
permission to include appropriate provision for preservation and planting of trees), this Order
takes effect as from the time when the tree is planted.

Dated this 17th day of May 2017

Signed on behalf of the Lancaster City Council:

/175

Andrew Dobson DipEP MRTPI PDDMS
CHIEF OFFICER (REGENERATION AND PLANNING)
Authorised by the Council to sign in that behalf




Page 9
SCHEDULE

Specification of Trees
TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 607(2017)

Tree Preservation Order No. 607(2017) The Coach House, Sunnyside Lane, Lancaster

TREES SPECIFIED INDIVIDUALLY

(Encircled in a solid black line on map)

Reference on Map  Description Situation

T1 Pine Centred on (E) 347009 (N) 461464
grid ref:

T2 Pine Centred on (E) 347007 (N) 461461
grid ref: .

TREES SPECIFIED BY REFERENCE TO AN AREA

(Shown within a dotted black line on map)

GROUP OF TREES
(Shown within a broken black line on map)

WOODLAND

{Shown within a solid black line on map)




Page 10

TPO No. 607(2017)

The Coach House, Sunnyside Lane, Lancaster -

The Coach House

B g.: JI1.sm m e |
Zﬁ t]' Il ol
" ".\t : j { -
: | :
& i = | LE
g.

Suhnyside -
Céttage

24 19

Sunnyside !:

|
5 .
[}
Legend Scale 1:633
m 8 . 24 32 40 a8

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright 2000.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to
prosecution or civil proceedings.

Organisation [Not Set

Department |Not Set

Comments |Not Set

Date 17 May 2017

SLA Number |Not Set

Produced using ESRI (UK)'s MapExplorer 2.0 - http://www.esriuk.com




Aerials

T(+T2 TPO con(20M)

SW\:S&G-Q- LC\"\Q

LMQAS&F

@ Crovm Copyright and datehase fghls 2016, Ordnance Survey 100025303,

http://ofsgis/LocalView/Sites/Aerials/

APPENDIX 2 a |

16/10/2017




r




APPENDIX 2 C




Page 14

Appendix 3

Planning Servicas - Davelopmen! Conired Teams

PO Box 4 Application Numbar:

Town Hall : .

Ballon Square Date Recetved:

Lantaster Few £ Reoeipt No:

LA110R

Tel: 01524 582381

Fax: 01524 582323

Email: devalopmentcontrol@iancasler.gov, uk

Promoting Clly, Coast & Conntrysices

Application for tree works: works to trees subject to a tree preservation order (TPO)
and/or notification of proposed works to trees in a conservation area.

Town and Country Planning Act 1990

You can complete and submit this form electronically via the Planning Portal by visiting wwnw.planningportal.gov.uidapply

Publication of applications on planning authority websites

Please note that the information provided on this application form and in supporting documents may he published on the
Authority’s website. If you require any further clarification, please contact the Authority’s planning department.

Please complete using black capitals and black ink.

You must use this form if You are applying for work to {rees protected by a free preservation order {TPO). (You may also use it to give
nofice of warks to trees in a conservation area).

Itis important that you read the accompanying guidance notes before filing in the form. Without the correct information, your application /

nofice cannot proceed.
(1. Applicant Name and Address (2. Agent Name and Address )
Ttle: MRS | Firstnamest NATASHA Title: MK | Fistname:| ANDY

AND i 1.4 DAVTD

Lastname: | ASHBKL }‘Dqg Lastname: | “TOWA} L&Y

&%?8225; : 8,‘;2?3,?25: COMPLETE A cscefsz ; ;)f;r‘}_:'f gﬁm
ke vowe Hous o i

v [ THE cthert wguse rne | THE _BARN

Addess 1| SUNNYS [DE I ANE | st | PV CoAD 2 Y

Address 2: Address 22 | S ey T2 TiA

Address 3: Address 3:

Town: LANCASTER Town: | LANCAS TEE.

County: | L ANCASH1I1PE Count: | LANCASH |LE

Comty: | ENLLAND County: | ENGLAND
Possoces | LAl SED | J{Poseote | Loe) P X )

$Date:: 2014-02-10 #§ $Revislon: 6975 §

R T PR T S S T TR 1T ITORE N DS L e I S




Page 15

(3. Trees Location ) (4. Trees Ownership o )
If all trees stand at the address shown in Question 1, go.to Quiestion | | isthe applicant the owner of the tree(s): - @/Yes [ Na
4. Otherwise, please provide the full addressflocation of the'sife i 'No* please: provide the address of the
where the tree(s) stand (including full pestcode where available) owner (if known and if dlﬂer ent from the trees ocation)

' . 1 Title: First name:
Unit: House. . House I:I _ e .
— number: | suffix; . L ast name: l
House : - _ : _ _
. Gomipany
name: _ s {optional); - _ _ . '
Address 17 1 Unit: House House
— — — ] =nit ___| number; | | suffix;
Address 27 1] House
. : name;
Address 3; | _ ] , l Address 1:
Town: _ _ Address2: | I
County: , L & | Address 3: l
Posteode. : e
{if known): Town:. |
If the Jocation is unclear or there i is'hot a full postal address, either Coutity: ' -

describe as clearly as possible where it is (for example, Land tothe |1 —_—
rear of 12 to 18 High-Street’.or Woodland adjoining Eim Road") or Country: l
provide an Qrdnance Survey grid referers: i '

‘Desciiption: | Posteode:
' || Telephonenumbers Extension
1} Country code: Natiorial Aumber: _ number:
| Country code:  Mobile number-{optional):
| Country code: _ Fax number (optional):
| Email add;ess (optional):
(5. What Are You Applying For? ' Y(6. Tree Preservation Order Details- )

iIf you know which TPO pmtecfs the tree(s), enter its titls or number
ks 1o frea(s) - low.

Are you seeking consent forworks 1o tree(s) ’ . |]pe

subject to .a TPO? [JYes [ [Ne .

Are-you wishing to carry out works fo tree(s) W
it a conservation afea? s

[]wo
\.

(7. Identification OF Tree(s) And. Descnptlon of Works ' ' )

Please identify the tree(s)-and provide a full and clear specification-of the works you want o carry out. Continue on a separate-sheet if
necessary. You night find it seful to contdct'an arborist (tree surgeon) for help with dafi ining approptiste work. Where frées are
profested by.a TPO, please number them as:shown in the First Schedule to the TPO whare this.is available. Use the same numbers on
your sketch plan (see guidance notes).

Please provide the following information below.: free. species (and the.number used on the'sketch plan) and descriptmn of works. Where,
{reas are pratected by a TPQ you st also provide: 1 reasons for'the Work and, where trees are being felled, pledse give your proposals. for
planting replacement trees {mc!udmg quantity, species;. position and: size) or reasans. for fot wariting to Teplant,

E.g. Oak (T3) - fall because of excessive'sheding and low amenity value: Replant with 1 standard ash in'the same plate.

Thly BLACKH PiwES. WL WD LIKE T Fell THESs Toess
Becavse Tuwey Ave Tt Bl BR TuE SiTE, THEY Overiing
b NEIGHBIUES  House . THEY A5 OVERVIANG THE GAVEMENT
AN D Qa% ON AWFIEL*D AVENVE, AND THE ALLEVWAY
(ECTIN = SIDE  LoantE  Anlp ASFIELD AvewUE . Thesd |

$Date:: 2014-02-10. 45 SRevision; 5976 3




Page 16

(7. |dentification Of Tree(s} And Description Of Works continued ... h

AREAS ARE OF COUSE OfeN ACCESS 10 THg PURLIC. PLEASE TND
ENCLBSED TWo PHITES (F PRANULES THAT HAVE DRSFFED, THANMFUL LY
T DATE THEKE YAVE BEEN N aNJURIES, QT WITH aN& BRANCH
AT ThRTeeEN FeEET IN LENITH AND  oNE IN EXCEES 0F TWENTY
FEET, THE (oTenTIA L INTVEY of FATAL ITY IS EVIDeNT |IT
IS ALS0 (LEAQY PSNIBLE TRAT DAMAGE (oD cccvR To PERALEY
PROCERTY

WE AFFEAL 16 JoU 6w THE CROUNDS IF HEAL T AND SAFER. WE
Arse APEAL To You ON THE LKIUNDS 0F NUISANCE 2 e,
NEICHBIWRS — PrEtASE seE ACCMIAANY ING  LeTTER.

BrAek ewes (Tt 4D TZ) ~ FelL BESAUSE 0F HEALTH AWD
SAFETY RS AND NUHSANCE T0 NEIGHRIGES . CEPLANT WiT Tho

DowWNY BREH, ALTHIV4GH WE ARE oFeN T3 gTHER, SUGEEST JonsS
Lo ALTERNATIVE NATIVE _SPECIES.

[ 8. Trees - Additional Information

Additional information may be attached to electronic communications or provided separately in paper format.

For all trees

A skefch plan clearly showing the position of trees listed in Question 7 must be provided when appiying for works to trees covered
by a TPO. A sketch plan is also advised when notifying the LPA of works to frees in a conservation area (see guidance notes).

it would also be helpful if you provided details of any advice given on site by an LPA officer,

For works to trees covered by a TPO
Please indicate whether the reasons for carrying out the proposed works include any of the following. if so, your application
must be accompanied by the necessary evidence to support your proposals. (See guidance notes for further details)

1. Condition of the tree(s) - o.g. itis diseased or you have fears that it might break or fall: [~ Yes [~ No
I YES, you are required to provide written arboricultural advice or other
diagnostic information from an appropriate expert.

2, Alleged damage to property - e.g. subsidence or damage to drains or drives.
If YES, you are required to provide for:

i~ Yes ™ No

Subsidence
A report by an engineer or surveyoer, to include a description of damage, vegetation, monitoring data, soil, roots
and repair proposals. Also a report from an arboriculturist to support the tree work proposals.

Other structural damage {e.g. drains, walls and hard surfaoes)-
Written technical evidence from an appropriate expert, including description of damage and possible sofutions.

Documents and plans {for any tree)
Are you providing separate information (e.q. an additional schedule of work for Question 7)7? )_Z,/Yes {‘No

i YES, please provide the reference numbers of plans, documents, professional reports, photographs etc in support of your application.
If they are being provided separately from this form, please detail how they are being submitted.

LETTER FReM  NEIGURBWKS — Rer. |

PATO [ RACT  OF BRANCH THIRTEEN FEET LonNig ~ KeF 2
FAOTOL AAPH OF BRANCH IN ExcESS oF TwedTy FEeT /4
SHETCH AN - REF. if LENGTH — Ker R AND

\ - - REE Zb

$Dates; 2014-02-10 #5 $Revision: 5975 §

ORI T IR 1 L34 TR T LS A L b



Page 17

SIS RN LR ¢ 1 1 B L R

(9. Authority Employee / Member ' )
With respect fo the Authority, | am: ‘ _

{a}. a member of staff (¢} related to'a member of staff Do any of these'sfatements apply 1o you?
{bY an elected member (d} related to an elected member [] Yes m"'
If Yes, please provide details.of the nams, relationship and role _

(10. Application For Tree Works - Checklist - )
Oniy ane copy of the application form and additional information:(Quiestion 8) I8 required, Please use the giiidance and this checklist to
make sure that this form has beeh completed corectly and that all relevant information is submitted, Please note that failure.to
supply precise and detailed information may result in your-application being rejected or delayed. You do not need to fill.out this section,
but it may help you to:submit avalid form.

Sketch Plan N 7 ,
» A sketch plan showing trie location of all trees {see Question 8) rd
Forall trees
{see Question 7)
* Clear identification of the tregs conceméd - [E(
¢ A fuli and clear specification of the works to be carfied out [B/
For works to frees protecf'ed byaTPQ
(see Qiestion 7)
Have:you:
° slated-reasons:fc’:r.the_,pmposed'-wnrks‘? ]
*» provided evidence in support-of the stated reasons? in particutar:
* if'your reasons fefate to the condition:of the trea(s)- witten evidenos from an ]
. appropriafe expert. N
* ifyou are alleging subsidencedamage -a report by an appropriate engineeror surveyor ]
and one from an-arboriculturist.
® Inresgect of ether strircfural damage - written technical evidénce 7
* included all other information listeéd in Question 87 M
A X X X J

(11, Declaration - Trees | h

I/we hereby apply for planning penmissioniconsent as described in this form and the accompanying plans/drawings and additional

information. Y/we ‘confirm that, to the best.of my/our knowledge, any facts stated are true and-accurate and-any-opinions given are the

genuine opinicns of the person(s} giving them.
Signed - cant; : Or-signed - Agent:
Date (DDIMM/YYYY): z
o i 1 (This date must nof be befores the date
030 i7‘/2 8177 | " sending of hand-delivery of the form)

NS ZS— : - - -

(12. Applicant Contact Details 1(13. Agent Contact Details

Telephone numbers _ Telephone numbers .

eph e _ Extension (_.a,ep” ' n _ ] Extension
Country code:  National number: number: | Country code:  National number: _ number:
{ Country.code; Mol otionial): . Courifry code:
Country code:  Fax Aumber (optinal); Country code:  Fax number {option
1 Email address {optional):
o s/ \ T —r : : )
Elettronic: communication - i yvou it 1 by fax 6 e-ail the LRA may communicate with you fi the sarme manner.

{Please see guldance notes) L
B0ate:r 2014-02:10 #$ $Raviston: 5076 §-.




SR T AT |3 5 B R b e iann

Page 18
Ker. |

47 Ashfield Avenue
lancaster
{A15EB

14 February 2017

To Whom it may concern

We write in support of the application to remove mature pine trees in the garden of The Coach
Housa, Sunnyside Lane, Lancaster.

We have lived in the adjoining house since 2004, When we moved in the garden was an attractive
area to overiook but over the past 13 years as the trees have grown thelr appearance has
deteriorated.

Shortly after moving in we had to ask the former owner to have branches cut back that were
encroaching on our property. Every autumn the dropping of pine needles obstructs our guttering
and we are constantly clearing them from paths and the rear yard.

Finally, our biggest concern is the security of the tree branches in stormy weather. There have been
branches drop in the alleyway and pavement around the Coach House, fortunately none have so far
affected our house.

Glyn _Davles
. Katie Alcock .




LENCTH of BIKE :
LENCTY ofF RANCH:

SFzeT Y iNCyss
)3 FEET




Page 20

g

K.

BEANCH BRKE

LoINT AT WHICH

Ti+ ¢e

:
—
Z
mwo
2
Wy
V}.AU
ﬂ,c
Y
-~ M
oW
vn £
wrmn,m
\
rkunv
<D
,a.m
=5
¥ ¢
=

b¥
BRANCH

"

R W



ALOGIES —  C0LOOR INK  GUNN! NG
0uT.

SANE '.HA4§ 0F TBAANCH EXCEEDI'\IC;
20 +EET IN LEN{ T

e R




Q M
Q2NME~TIODNOQT

1 23




Page 23

Appendix 4
Application: 17/0050/TCA
Site: The Coach House, Sunnyside Lane, Lancaster, LA1 5ED
Proposed Work: Fell x2 mature pine trees

Assessment:

The site is established within the local conservation area (CA), as such all trees that have
attained a stem diameter of 75mm or greater when measured at 1.5m above ground level are
protected in law. Anyone intending to carry out works to trees within a CA must first make a
written notification to the local authority providing a minimum period of 6 weeks’ notice prior
to undertaking the intended work.

Lancaster City Council has received a section 211 notification to fell two mature pine trees
established within the above property. The trees have attained mature proportions and are
highly visible form the public domain. The age, size and location is such that collectively they
have become a dominant landscape feature.

Both trees have the potential to offer foraging and habitat opportunities for a range of wildlife,
including protected species.

In England all species of bat and their breeding or resting places (roosts) are fully protected
under the Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2010 and Section 9 of the
Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (as amended). This legislation makes it an offence to
deliberately, intentionally or recklessly: Kill, injure or capture a bat; Obstruct access to any
structure or place used for shelter or protection by bat; Disturb a bat while it is occupying a
structure or place which is uses for that purpose; Disturb bats in such a way it would affect
the ability of any significant group of bat to survive, breed, rear or nurture or affect a local
distribution or abundance; Damage or destroy a breeding or resting place of a bat.

In England all birds, their nests and eggs are afforded protection under the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981 (as amended) making it an offence to: Intentionally Kill, injure or take
any wild bird; Intentionally take, damage or destroy the nest of any wild bird while it is in use
or being built; Intentionally take or destroy the egg of any wild bird. Certain birds are subject
to further protection under Schedule 1 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (as
amended), making it an offence to intentionally, or recklessly, disturb any wild bird listed on
this Schedule while it is nest building, or is at, or near, a nest with eggs or young, or disturb
the dependent young of such a bird.

Trees must be assessed for the presence of protected species prior to undertaking agreed.
Where there is evidence that bats, birds or other protected species are present, the statutory
nature conservation organisation must to be consulted prior to commencement of any tree
work operations.

Trees
For the purpose of this report this trees in question have been identified as T1, & T2, both
pine.




Page 24

Generally, both trees appear to be in a good state of health and vitality. There is evidence in
the canopies of both trees of past pruning events, particularly where branches encroach
towards neighbouring structures.

The current owner would like to fell both trees because they are considered to have grown
too big for their location. Branches overhang the public footpath, public highway and alleyway
and a neighbouring property. The applicant has included two photographs with the
notification showing branches that have been shed from one or other of the trees in question.
The owner would like to fell both trees in the interest of health & safety and their nuisance to
the owners of the neighbouring property.

The applicant has submitted a copy of a letter from their neighbor who has expressed a view
in support of the removal of both trees.

It would be the tree owners’ intention to fell both trees and replace them with two downy birch
trees. It is noted that the owner has not submitted any additional information or report from a
suitably trained or experienced individual commenting on the structural condition of the trees
in question.

Lancaster City Council considers that the loss of both trees would have significant potential
to adversely impact upon the character and appearance of the wider public domain and local
conservation area. Trees of this age and maturity cannot be mitigated with new replacement
planting.

Trees of this age and size have considerable capacity for carbon storage; carbon that can be
re-released to the environment once they are felled. There is no evidence of significant pest
or disease present. There is no additional arboriculture information or report submitted to
support the removal of both trees in the interests of health & safety.

Anyone that has the responsibility for the management of trees, should have them regularly
inspected by an individual suitably trained and experienced any recommendations for
maintenance such as the removal of dead, damaged or diseased tree structures should be
undertaken, subject of course to the required authorisation/notification process. We are
unaware of any such assessment undertaken on behalf of the applicant.

A Tree Evaluation Method for Tree Preservation Orders (TEMPO) has been undertaken. A
score of 17 was achieved, in support of a tree preservation order (TPO).

Lancaster City Council considers the two trees in question (T1 & T2) to have sufficient public
amenity value to be made subject of Tree Preservation Order no. 607 (2017). This is in the
absence of any overriding arboriculture reason that would otherwise justify their removal. The
Council considers both trees to make a significant contribution to the public amenity and
wildlife benefit and have a positive impact on the character and appearance of the wider
conservation area.

T1 & T2 will be protected with TPO no.607 (2017), on a provisional basis.
The owners may wish to seek further advice from a suitably trained and experienced

individual. The Council would be happy to receive and consider any additional information
the applicant may wish to submit, if they intend to formally object to the order.




Page 25

Decision:
1. Lancaster City Council objects to the following tree work:
)] T1, & T2, Pine — Fell to ground level.

Reason: In the interest of public amenity value and wildlife benefit.

Maxine Knagg BSc Arboriculture
Tree Protection Officer
Regeneration & Planning Service

Date: 16.05.17




Page 26

Appendix 5
TREE EVALUATION METHOD FOR PRESERVATION ORDERS (TEMPO):

SURVEY DATA SHEET & DECISION GUIDE

Tree details
TPO Ref: 607(2017)

Part 1: Amenity assessment
a) Condition & suitability for TPO:
Refer to Guidance Note for definitions

5) Good Highly suitable

3) Fair Suitable gcoﬁengr:mNr?zsianc nf
1) Poor Unlikely to be suitable

0) Unsafe Unsuitable

0) Dead Unsuitable

b) Remaining longevity (in years) & suitability for TPO:
Refer to ‘Species Guide’ section in Guidance Note

Score & Notes

5) 100+ Highly suitable 4 — 40-100+ years;
4) 40-100 Very suitable - - -
2) 20-40 Suitable
1) 10-20 Just suitable
0) <10 Unsuitable Score
¢) Relative public visibility & suitability for TPO: flLotes
Consider realistic potential for future visibility with changed land use; refer to Guidance Note 4
5) Very large trees, or large trees that are prominent landscape features Highly suitable Clearlv
4) Large trees, or medium trees clearly visible to the public Suitable
3) Medium trees, or larger trees with limited view only Just suitable
2) Small trees, or larger trees visible only with difficulty Unlikely to be suitable
1) Young, v. small, or trees not visible to the public, regardless of size Probably unsuitable
d) Other factors
Trees must have accrued 7 or more points (with no zero score) to qualify
Score & Notes
5) Principal components of arboricultural features, or veteran trees 1
4) Members of groups of trees important for their cohesion
3) Trees with identifiable historic, commemorative or habitat importance
2) Trees of particularly good form, especially if rare or unusual
1) Trees with none of the above additional redeeming features
Part 2: Expediency assessment
Trees must have accrued 9 or more points to qualify; refer to Guidance Note
5) Known threat to tree Score & Notes
3) Foreseeable threat to tree E Canrtinm 911
2) Perceived threat to tree
1) Precautionary only
0) Tree known to be an actionable nuisance
Part 3: Decision guide
Any 0 Do not apply TPO P
1-6 TPO indefensible Add Decision:
7-10 Does not merit TPO
11-14 TPO defensible

15+ Definitely merits TPO



Page 27

Appendix 6

The Coach House,
Sunnyside Lane,
Lancaster,

. LA1 SED,

Maxine Knagg,

Regeneration & Planning Service,
Development Management,

PO Box 4,

Town Hall,

Lancaster,

LAZ 1QR.

12* of September, 2017

Dear Ms Knagg,

Re: Objection to Tree Preservation Order no.607 {2017} — The Coach House, Sunnyside Lane,
Lancaster '

Thank you for your letter of the 4% of September.

We wish to maintain our objection to the above TPO on grounds including those three recognised and
mentioned in your letter of the 4% We would also like to add that, alongside branches encroaching
over neighbouring boundary lines, and the potential for branches to eventuaily come into contact with
a neighbouring house, there is also the likely future contact with the roof of our own house.

Finally for now, we appreciate your apology for the delay in responding, but we would like to point
out how unfair it seems that we have only two weeks in which to reply (in reality, only ten days once
your letter had arrived in the post}, whereas the councii can take far longer than this, What would
happen if we were cn holiday or were ili? What would happen if we were busy looking after elderly
relatives? We know this two week period will not be your personal decision of course, but it does
seem unfair and potentially problematic for local residents such as ourselves,

Yours sincerely,

David and Natasha Ashbridge




Page 28

Contact: Maxine Knagg

Telephone: (01524) 582384

Fax: (01524) 582323

E-mail: mknagg@lancaster.gov.uk
Website: www.lancaster.gov.uk

Mr David Ashbridge and Mrs Natasha Ashbridge
The Coach House

Sunnyside Lane

Lancaster

LAl 5ED

Date: 4" September 2017

Dear Mr & Mrs Ashbridge,

Appendix 7

Regeneration & Planning Service
Development Management

PO Box 4

Town Hall

Lancaster

LA1 1QR

Re: Objection to Tree Preservation Order no.607 (2017) — The Coach House,

Sunnyside Lane, Lancaster

Further to your letter of objection with regard to the above tree preservation order, dated

07" June 2017.

Firstly, please accept my apologies for the delay in responding to you.

However, | would like to take this opportunity to respond to the issues raised in your

letter with respect to TPO no.607 (2017).

There are three main elements to your letter.

i) Concerns that two branches have failed from one or more of the trees
subject of the above tree preservation order and that you fear additional
branches may fail unexpectedly in the future with the potential to affect
your property and the wider public domain, including roadway and
footpath. You consider the trees to be too big for their locality.

i) Neighbours consider the trees to be a nuisance for reasons associated

with encroachment of branches.

iii) You would intend to replace the trees with new planting, and have
suggested native birch trees, you would however consider other species

as required.

I will respond to each element raised in numerical order.


http://www.lancaster.gov.uk/

ii)

Page 29

i) Trees are dynamic living organisms. Branches can fail in even average climatic

conditions and seemingly without warning. However, the potential for failure can
be significantly reduced, if trees are regularly inspected by an individual suitable
trained and experienced to undertake such inspections and make appropriate
recommendations for maintenance work. It is prudent for anyone to have trees
inspected that under their control on a regular cyclical basis, for example, 3
yearly or as advised by a suitably qualified arborist. This is essential to identify
maintenance requirements and to limit the potential for unexpected branch or
tree failure. A tree preservation order does not prevent appropriate maintenance
work from being undertaken, in compliance to current standards of best practice
— BS 3998 (2010) Tree Work — Recommendations.

You did not provide any supporting arboriculture information, report or
recommendation supporting the removal of the trees when you submitted your
trees works notification (17/0050/TCA).

The two mature trees in question, have attained large proportions and as such
have an immediate and significant visual impact upon the wider public domain
and importantly the local conservation area. The Council does not accept
reasons such as overhanging branches or encroachment of branches across
boundary lines with the public or neighbouring private properties to be
justification for the removal of high value amenity trees.

We recommend that the two trees in question are regularly inspected, by a
suitably trained and experienced arborist. The responsibility for arranging and
paying for any such inspections and subsequent recommendations for tree work
lies with the tree owner. If a requirement for tree works is identified a tree works
application must be submitted in writing to the Council and written authorisation
obtained, prior to undertaking the works, except for the removal of dead
branches which do not require prior authorisation. Further information,
application forms and a list of local tree surgeons (arborist) are available online
at www.lancaster.gov.uk

It is not always appropriate or possible to prune trees to prevent encroachment
over neighbouring boundary lines, particularly in heavily built environments. It is
however, important that branches do not make direct contact with the fabric of
adjacent structures, to prevent damage to the neighbouring structures and the
trees. Regular inspections by a suitably trained and experienced individual can
be useful in the identification and prevention of such issues. Encroachment of
branches is not in itself justification for the removal of important landscape trees,
whose loss would otherwise have the potential for an adverse impact upon public
amenity and the character and appearance of the local conservation area.

Trees of the age and size in question cannot be replaced by new tree planting.
Their loss would be immediate and the impact upon the wider landscape
permanent. Without sufficient justification and supporting information the loss of
these two trees would be unacceptable. Lancaster City Council has not at this
time received any supporting information for the removal of these two important
landscape trees. The Council would of course review any submitted information


http://www.lancaster.gov.uk/

Page 30

accordingly. Any recommendations for tree work must be in compliance to
current standards of best practice, BS 3998:2010.

If after consideration of the above, | would be grateful if you would confirm whether you
wish to maintain your objection, or indeed wish to withdraw your objection within 14 days
of the date of this letter.

If you maintain your objection, a TPO Appeal Hearing will be arranged in due course.
The committee will consider the appeal and determine whether the order should be
confirmed or not. You would be informed of a hearing date accordingly.

If you should wish to withdraw your objection the order would be confirmed without
modification and the trees would continue to be subject of TPO no.607 (2017).

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Maxine Knagg

Maxine Knagg BSc (Hons) Arboriculture
Tree Protection Officer

Regeneration Service
Development Management
Lancaster City Council



Page 31

Appendix 8

The Coach House,
Sunnyside Lane,
Lancaster,
LA1 5ED,

Maxine Knagg,

Regeneration & Planning Service,

Development Management,

PO Box 4,

Town Hall,

Lancaster,

LAT 1QR.

12" of September, 2017

Dear Ms Knagg,

Re: Objection to Tree Preservation Order ne.607 {2617} ~ The Coach House, Sunnyside tane,
Lancaster :

Thank you for your letter of the 4% of September.

We wish to maintain our objection to the above TPO on grounds including those three recognised and
mentioned in your letter of the 4™, We would also like to add that, alongside branches encroaching

over neighbouring boundary lines, and the potential for branches to eventually come into contact with
a neighbouring house, there is also the tikely future contact with the roof of our own housa.

Finally for now, we appreciate your apology for the delay in responding, but we would like to point
out how unfair it seems that we have only two weeks in which to reply (in reality, only ten days once
your letter had arrived in the post), whereas the council can take far longer than this. What would
happen if we were on holiday or were ill? What would happen if we were busy looking after eiderly
relatives? We know this two week period will not be your personal decision of course, but it does
seem unfair and potentially problematic for local residents such as ourseives.

Yours sincerely,

David and Natasha Ashbridge




Agenda Item 7 Page 32

APPEALS COMMITTEE

Tree Preservation Order No. 615 (2017)
1-5 Ashton Barns, Ashton Road, Ashton-with-Stodday
26 October 2017

Report of Chief Officer (Legal and Governance)

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To enable Members to consider the objection received to Tree Preservation Order No. 615
(2017) located at 1-5 Ashton Barns, Ashton Road, Ashton-with-Stodday, and thereafter
whether or not to confirm the Order.

This matter will be dealt with in accordance with the adopted procedure for

considering matters relating to individual applications, that is, the relevant matters for
consideration by the Committee will be presented in the public part of the meeting,
and the decision will be made after the exclusion of the press and public, on the basis
that, in making its decision, the Committee will receive exempt information in the form
of legal advice on possible legal proceedings arising from the decision (Paragraph 5A
of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972) as amended by the Local
Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members consider the objection to Tree Preservation Order No. 615 (2017)
located at 1-5 Ashton Barns, Ashton Road, Ashton-with-Stodday, and decide whether
or not to confirm the Order.

1.0 Introduction

1.1 Under Section 198 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, the Local Planning
Authority may make an Order in respect of a tree or group of trees if it appears that it
is expedient in the interests of amenity to make provision for the protection of trees in
their area.

1.2 In accordance with the Town and Country Planning (Tree Preservation Order)
Regulations 2012, an objection has been received to Tree Preservation Order No.
615 (2017), which has been made in relation to individual trees located at
1-5 Ashton Barns, Ashton Road, Ashton-with-Stodday.

1.3 In accordance with the Regulations, it is nhecessary to consider the objection and in
order for the objection to be considered objectively, the matter is referred to the
Appeals Committee.

1.4  The report of the City Council’'s Tree Protection Officer is attached (pages 35 to 38).

Appended to the report are:



2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

4.0

5.0

51

Page 33

Appendix 1 - Copy of the original Tree Preservation Order No.615 (2017)
(pages 39 to 42);

Appendix 2a — Photograph of one of the unprotected trees recently felled
(page 43);

Appendices 2b and 2c — Aerial photograph of all of the trees taken in 2013
(pages 44 to 45);

Appendix 2d - Aerial photograph of the two trees before they were felled
(page 46);

Appendix 3 — Initial report of the Tree Protection Officer (pages 47 to 48);
Appendix 4 — Copy of the Tree Evaluation Method for Preservation Orders
(TEMPO) (page 49);

Appendix 5 — Letter of objection received from the land and tree owner dated
25 July 2017 (pages 50 to 52);

Appendix 6 — Copy of Lancaster City Council’s letter of response dated
25 September 2017 (pages 53 to 55);

Appendix 7 — Letter from the land and tree owner, Mrs. Clark, dated
25 September 2017, confirming her position of objection to TPO No. 615
(2017) (page 56);

Appendix 8 — Letter in support of TPO No. 615 (2017) from Ms. Camp (page
57).

Proposal Details

The purpose of the report is to provide Members with details to enable them to
decide whether or not to confirm Tree Preservation Order No. 615 (2017).

Details of Consultation

Tree Preservation Order No. 615 (2017) was made and advertised in the usual way,
and an objection was received.

Options

(1)

(@)

To confirm Tree Preservation Order No. 615 (2017) -

@) without modification;
(b) subject to such modification as is considered expedient.

Not to confirm Tree Preservation Order No. 615 (2017).

Conclusion

In the light of information contained within the report and its appendices, together
with legal advice given at Committee and a site visit, Members are requested to
determine whether or not to confirm Tree Preservation Order No. 615 (2017).



Page 34

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT

(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural
Proofing)

Not applicable.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS
A Legal Officer will be present at the meeting to advise the Committee

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
Not applicable.

BACKGROUND PAPERS Contact Officer: Jane Glenton

Tree Preservation Order No. 615 (2017) Telephone: (01524) 582068
Email: jglenton@lancaster.gov.uk
Ref: JEG




Page 35

Contact: Maxine Knagg

Telephone: 01524 582381

FAX: 01524 582323

Email: mknagg@lancaster.gov.uk
Website: www.lancaster.gov.uk

Our Ref: TPO607/2017/MK

Regeneration & Policy Service
Development Management

PO Box 4

Town Hall

Lancaster

LA1 1QR

Date: 16" October 2017

Appeals Committee (TPO)

Trees subject of the Appeals Committee — Four mature sycamore trees established
on land opposite nos. 1-5, Ashton Barns, Ashton Road, Ashton with Stodday,
Lancaster, subject of Tree Preservation Order no. 615 (2017).

This report has been produced by Maxine Knagg (BSc Hons Arboriculture), Tree
Protection Officer, Lancaster City Council.

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

Purpose of Report

This report relates to four mature sycamore trees established on land as
described above. The Appeals Committee are to consider whether one of the
trees, identified as T4 within the TPO should be confirmed without
maodification, confirmed with modifications or not confirmed. A copy of Tree
Preservation Order no.615 (2017) is available at Appendix 1.

Background

The land in question is privately owned and is established within the wider
Ashton Hall Estate. The estate is characterised by a range of large, mature
landscape trees, woodlands and plantations. In addition to a number of
private residential properties the wider estate also includes several
commercial entities including a plant nursery and golf driving centre.

Trees and woodlands make a significant contribution to the visual amenity
and wildlife benefit of the immediate and wider locality within the estate.

A concern was expressed to the council that two large mature sycamore trees
had been felled on the land in question and that the remaining trees may be
at risk of removal if unprotected.


mailto:mknagg@lancaster.gov.uk

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.0

4.1

4.2

Page 36

Whilst the four trees have limited visual amenity from the main public highway
to the south (Ashton Road). This does not however lessen their importance as
key component features of their immediate locality and the important
contribution they make to the character and appearance of the wider estate.
Visitors to the commercial elements of the estate benefit from the visual
amenity that the trees convey. All four of the trees have become important
landscape features that are entirely in-keeping with the estate.

A photograph of one of the unprotected trees recently felled can be seen at
Appendix 2a. Photographs of the trees subject of TPO no. 615 (2017),
namely trees T1-T4 can be seen at Appendices 2b and 2c. An aerial
photograph of all of the trees taken in 2013, which includes the two trees
before they were felled, can be viewed at Appendix 2d.

T1-T4 all appear to be in a good state of health and vitality and free from
significant pest and disease when observed from ground level. They all have
long periods of useful remaining life potential, if under good arboriculture
control and ongoing management.

All four trees have the potential to offer opportunities for wildlife in terms of
habitat and foraging which may include protected species, such as nesting
birds and bats, both groups are protected under the Wildlife & Countryside
Act (as amended 2010) 1981.

Assessment
A copy of my initial report, dated 23™ June 2017 is available at Appendix 3.

A copy of the Tree Evaluation Method for Preservation Orders (TEMPO) is
available at Appendix 4. A cumulative score of 15 was achieved, indicating
that at the time of the initial assessment the trees in question “Definitely Merit”
protection within a TPO.

Lancaster City Council uses a Tree Evaluation Method for Preservation
Orders (TEMPO) to demonstrate a structured and consistent approach to the
assessment of trees and woodlands in relation to their suitability for inclusion
within a TPO. This system when used by an individual suitably trained and
experienced in the assessment of trees can be a useful tool to demonstrate
key elements of the decision making process, resulting in a final total score
and outcome indicator. The system in itself is not a decision making process.

In addition to their amenity value, trees within the property are an important
resource for wildlife providing essential habitat and foraging opportunities with
the potential to support protected species, such as nesting birds and bats,
both of which are protected under the Wildlife & Countryside Act 1981.

Tree Preservation Order no. 615 (2017)

Tree Preservation Order no. 615(2017) was made on 28™ June 2017, in the
interest of public amenity value and wildlife benefit.

A TEMPO score of 15 was attained supporting protection of the trees with a
preservation order.



5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

6.0

6.1

Page 37

Objection to TPO no. 615 (2017)

Lancaster City Council received one letter of objection to Tree Preservation
Order no. 615 (2017).

A letter of objection was received from the land and tree owner,
Mrs Sarah Clark, dated 25" July 2017. A copy of the letter can be seen in full,
at Appendix 5. A copy of Lancaster City Council’s letter of response, dated
25" September 2017 is available at Appendix 6.

The objection relates solely to the inclusion of tree T4 within the tree
preservation order. Mrs Clark has not made a formal objection to the
protection of trees identified as T1, T2 and T3.

The principle points for objection to the protection of T4 include the following:
i) The description of the location of T4.

Lancaster City Council will amend the description of TPO no. 615 (2017) to
state trees on: “Land opposite Hayloft Barn and nos. 1-5 Ashton Barns”.

i) Imposition of the TPO affecting T4 is unnecessary and that the
imposition of the order prevents the attachment of a bird box or aerial
zip line.

Bird or bat boxes can be fixed to a tree subject of a TPO, so long as it is done
in a manner sympathetic to the tree. There was no evidence of a zip line at
the time of the assessment. The imposition of the TPO does not prevent the
area of “garden” from being used for recreational purposes.

Following the response from the Council dated 25" September 2017 the
objector Mrs Clark has confirmed that she maintains her position of objection
to TPO no. 615 (2017), in her letter dated 12" September 2017 (Appendix 7).
A letter in support of TPO no. 615 (2017) is attached at Appendix 8.

Decision to Serve TPO no. 607 (2017)

Lancaster City Council considers it expedient in the interests of amenity to
make provision for the preservation of trees identified as T1, T2, T3 and T4
x4 Sycamore trees, under sections 198, 201 and 203 of the Town & Country
Planning Act 1990. It is recommended that the TPO is confirmed with
modifications, to detail the designation of trees as individual trees and groups
as appropriate.

Lancaster City Council cites the following reasons.

¢ significant contribution to the character and appearance of the site and
that of the wider Ashton Hall estate;

e Trees are dominant landscape features entirely in-keeping with their
surroundings and clearly visible to visitors to the adjacent commercial
premises;



Page 38

e potential to provide important habitat and resources for a range of
protected and unprotected wildlife communities;
e under threat from removal.

The trees in question have sufficient amenity value and importance within the
landscape and may be under threat from removal to justify their protection
with TPO no. 615 (2017).

6.2 As such, Lancaster City Council recommends that TPO no. 615 (2017) be
confirmed without modification to protect four mature sycamore trees
identified as T1, T2 T3 and T4.

Maxine Knagg BSc (Hons) Arboriculture
Tree Protection Officer, Regeneration & Planning Service
On behalf of Lancaster City Council



Page 39 _
Appendix 1

CITY COUNCIL OF LANCASTER
TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 615(2017)

----00000----

RELATING TO:

Tree Preservation Order No.615(2017) Land Opposite 1-5 Ashton Barns, Ashton Road, Ashton With
Stodday

PO BOX 4
TOWN HALL
LANCASTER

LA11QR



jglenton_2
Typewritten Text
Appendix 1


Page 40

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL
TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 615{2017)

The City Council of Lancaster, in exercise of the powers conferred on them by section 198 of the
Town and Country Planning Act 1980 hereby make the following Order:

Citation

1. This Order may be cited as Tree Freservation Order No. 815(2017), "Tree Preservation Order
No.615(2017) Land Opposite 1-5 Ashton Barns, Ashton Road, Ashton With Stodday” 28th June
2017.

Interpretation
2. (1) Inthis Order “the authority” means the Lancaster City Council.

(2) [nthis Order any reference to a numbered section is a reference to the section so numbered
in the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and any reference to a numbered regutation is a
reference to the regulation so numbeted in the Town and Country Planning (Tree
Preservation){England) Regulations 2011.

Effect
3. 1) Subject to article 4, this Order takes effect provisionally on the date on which it is made.

{2) Without prejudice to subsection (7} of section 198 (power to make tree preservation orders)
or subsection (1) of section 200 (tree preservation arders: Forestry Commissioners) and,
subject to
the exceptions in regulation 14, no person shall—

(a) cut down, top, lop, uproot, wilfully damage, or wilfully destroy; or

(b) cause or permit the cutting down, topping, lopping, wilful damage or wilful destruction
of,

any tree specified in the Schedule to this Order except with the written consent of the

authority in accordance with regulations 16 and 17, or of the Secretary of State in

accordance with regulation 23, and, where such consent is given subject to conditions, in

accordance with those conditions.

Application to trees to be planted pursuant to a condition

4. Inrelation to any tree identified in the first column of the Schedule by the letter “C”, being a
tree to be planted pursuant to a condition imposed under paragraph {a) of section 197 {planning
permission to include appropriate provision for preservation and planting of trees), this Order
takes effect as from the time when the tree is planted.

Dated this 28th day of June 2017

Signed on behalf of the Lancaster City Council:

S T
£ 7y e TR e

. Andrew Dobson DipEP MRTPI PDDMS
CHIEF OFFICER (REGENERATION AND PLANNING)
Authorised by the Councll to sign in that behalf



Page 41

SCHEDULE
Specification of Trees
TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 615(2017)

Tree Preservation Order No.615(2017) Land Opposite 1-5 Ashion Barns, Ashton Road, Ashton With
Stodday

TREES SPECIFIED INDIVIDUALLY
(Encircled in a solid black line on map)

Reference on Map  Description Situation :

T1 Sycamore Centred on (E) 346083 {N) 457181
grid ref:

T2 Sycamore Centred on (E) 346082 {N) 457190
grid ref:

T3 Sycamore Centred on (E) 346048 (N) 457195
grid ref:

T4 Sycamore Centred on (E) 346041 {N) 457212
grid ref;

TREES SPECIFIED BY REFERENCE TO AN AREA

{(Shown within a dotted black line on map)

GROUP OF TREES

{Shown within a broken black line oh map)

WOODLAND

(Shown within a solid black line on map)




Page 42

TPO No. 615(2017)

Land Opposite 1-5 Ashton Barns, Ashton Road, Ashton with Stodday

GIS by ESRI (UK} §

Hayloft Barn

T RATINUTT

by

e i e i et =

Sizergh

House

Scale 1:1012
m 13 26 39 52 65 78

Reproduced from the Grdnance Survey map with the permission of the
Controller of Her Majesty's Staticnery Office © Crown Copyright 2000,

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to
prosecution or civil proceedings.

Organisation |Not Set

Department |Not Set

Comments |Not Set

Date 28 June 2017

SLA Number Not:_.;SQF_:::;;?E.-f..f.__. -

Produced using ESRI (UK)'s MapExplorer 2.0 - hitp:/fiwww.esriuk.com






| Appendix 2p |




fgetie <15 Appendix 2¢




Aerials Appendix 2d

Lecathon ofF trees T\-Tq (TPO 65(20‘7))

o~ lond opposice Ao Barsy
Raldon Hall estete

palkon R

[€ Crown Copyright and database rights 2016. Ordnance Survey 100025403, Lencosker

http://ofsgis/Local View/Sites/Aerials/ 16/10/2017




Page 47

Appendix 3

Site: Land opposite, 1-5, Ashton Barns, Ashton Hall Estate, Lancaster
Proposed New TPO: Affecting a total of x4 mature sycamore trees

Assessment:

Lancaster City Council received local concerns that a number of mature trees opposite
Ashton Barns were under threat from removal, following the recent removal of two similarly
mature sycamore, established immediately adjacent to the remaining four trees.

The remaining four mature sycamore trees have been assessed for their suitability to be
protected with a tree preservation order. All of the trees are growing on grassland opposite
residential properties identified as nos. 1-5 Ashton Barns, established within the wider Ashton
Hall Estate.

All of the trees offer important foraging and habitat opportunities for a potential range of
wildlife, including protected species, such as nesting birds and bats. Both groups of wildlife
are protected under the Wildlife & Countryside Act 1981 (as amended) and the Conservation
of Habitats and Species Regulations 2010. Care must be taken to ensure that protected
species are not disturbed or harmed and in so doing avoid a criminal offence from occurring;
if protected species are present, work must not start and further appropriate advice must be
sought.

Trees must be assessed for the presence of protected species. Where there is evidence that
bats, birds or other protected species are present, the statutory nature conservation
organisation must to be consulted prior to commencement of any tree work operations.

Trees
For the purpose of this report the trees in question have been identified as T1-T4, sycamore.

Generally the trees are in good overall condition with long periods of useful remaining life
potential. All of them are clearly visible landscape features which make an important
contribution to the character and appearance of the site and wider estate.

The loss of any of these trees has the potential to adversely impact upon the character and
appearance of the immediately site and wider estate.

T1l — T4 have been assessed using a Tree Evaluation Method for Preservation Orders
(TEMPO). A score of 15 was achieved, meriting their protection with a tree preservation
order.

Lancaster City Council intends to protect all four trees T1-T4 with a tree preservation order,
as a precaution, to prevent their removal or inappropriate management without the owners’
first obtaining written authorisation from the local authority.

T1 — T4 will be protected with Tree Preservation Order no. 615 (2017), in the interest of
amenity and wildlife benefit.




Page 48

It is a criminal offence to lop, top, fell, prune, uproot or otherwise damage the above or below
ground structures of a tree subject of a TPO without first obtaining written authorisation from
the local authority. Anyone found guilty of an offence in a Magistrates Court is liable to a
maximum fine of £20,000.

Maxine Knagg BSc Arboriculture
Tree Protection Officer
Regeneration & Planning Service

Date: 23.06.17




Page 49

Appendix 4
TREE EVALUATION METHOD FOR PRESERVATION ORDERS (TEMPO):

SURVEY DATA SHEET & DECISION GUIDE

Tree details
TPO Ref: 615(2017)

Part 1: Amenity assessment
a) Condition & suitability for TPO:
Refer to Guidance Note for definitions

Score & Notes

5) Good Highly suitable 3 —Four large, mature
3) Fair Suitable — -
1) Poor Unlikely to be suitable

0) Unsafe Unsuitable

0) Dead Unsuitable

b) Remaining longevity (in years) & suitability for| Score & Notes
Refer to ‘Species Guide’ section in Guidance Note 4 —40-100years, if under

5) 100+ Highly suitable
4) 40-100 Very suitable
2) 20-40 Suitable
1) 10-20 Just suitable
0) <10 Unsuitable
Score
c) Relative public visibility & suitability for TPO: &
Consider realistic potential for future visibility with changed land use; refer to Guidance Note Notes

5) Very large trees, or large trees that are prominent landscape features Highly suitable

4) Large trees, or medium trees clearly visible to the public Suitable
3) Medium trees, or larger trees with limited view only Just suitable
2) Small trees, or larger trees visible only with difficulty Unlikely to be suitable

1) Young, v. small, or trees not visible to the public, regardless of size Probably unsuitable

d) Other factors
Trees must have accrued 7 or more points (with no zero score) to qualify

Score & Notes
5) Principal components of arboricultural features, or veteran trees 1 — None

4) Members of groups of trees important for their cohesion

3) Trees with identifiable historic, commemorative or habitat importance
2) Trees of particularly good form, especially if rare or unusual

1) Trees with none of the above additional redeeming features

Part 2: Expediency assessment
Trees must have accrued 9 or more points to qualify; refer to Guidance Note

5) Known threat to tree Score & Notes

3) Foreseeable threat to tree 2 —Two large sycamore
2) Perceived threat to tree

1) Precautionary only

0) Tree known to be an actionable nuisance

Part 3: Decision guide

Any 0 Do not apply TPO Add ——
1-6 TPO indefensible A Decision:
7-10 Does not merit TPO

11-14 TPO defensible

15+ Definitely merits TPO



Page 50
Appendix 5

Hayloft Barn
Ashton with Stodday
Lancaster

LA2 0A)

SR
RSN E—

Your Ref: 615(2017) ‘
25 July 2015

Andrew Dobson
Regeneration and Planning
Development Management
Team

PO Box 4

Town Hall

Lancaster By Hand
LAl 1QR

Dear Mr Dobson

Re: Objection to Proposed Tree Preservation Order No. 615(2017) T4. Land opposite 1~
5 Ashion Barns, Ashton road Ashton with Stodday

Erefer to your letter dated 28 June 2017.

I confirm that T make no objection to T1, T2 &T3 of the above order, however I strongly
object to TPO 615(2017) T4 under Regulation 6 of the Town and Country Planning (Tres
Preservation) (England) Regulations 2012, I note that your letter at paragraph 7 refers to
Regulation 3 of the 2012 Regulations a copy of which does not feature within the letter ag
alleged; Regulation 6 features to which my cbjection and comments comply.

My reasons for objecting to TPQ 615(2017) T4 are as follows:

1. T4 sycamore is situated in the private front garden of my home Hayloft Barn, a more
accurate description of the position of T4 is opposite Hayloft barn, not 1-5 Ashton
barns, please see attached title plan agsociated with Hayloft barn.

2. Tconsider it an unnecessary restriction relating 1o a tree which is located in my private
garden which for around 20 years has provided a play area including zip wire affixed
to the trees with bird boxes which can no longer be enjoyed due 1o the proposed
imposition of a TPO,

3. The felling of 2 similar trees within the front garden to Hayloft bamn on 01 June 2017,
one of which had died and was considered dangerous and the other which was
interfering with light and services, also located within the front garden does not put all
other trees located in Hayloft barn garden either to thefront or the rear of the property
or auy other trees in the vicinity under the threat of removal; had that been the case
T1-T4 would also have been removed on 01 June 2017, I note that the TPO
615(2017) was made almost a whole month after the complaint was made on 01 June, .




Page 51

which for me puts into question the alieged reagon behind the making of TPO No
G15(2017); had the threat of removal of the trees been genuine and imminent as
averted by the Assessment accompanying your letter, compiled by Maxine Knagg,

then I am of the view that 2 TPO would have been imposed far sooner, if not
immediately.

4. T'would point out thet is a widespread dispute amongst the residents at the Ashton
, Hall estate within which T1-T4 are located. Vexatious and mischievous aflegations

made by local residents against me, my family and associates, designed, in my view
to harass, has fed to much involvement of the local authority. The fact that T4 is
situated i my front garden which s used by my family and associates on a regular
basis, raises concern that should we b seen by local residents, in particular those
occupying Ashton barns anywhere near T4, there is a strong tikelihood that
mischievous complaints will be made to the local authority against us leaving us
causing unnecessary distress; we should be able to enjoy our gatden freely and in
private, The imposition of TPO T4 will almost certainly take away that privacy given
the current situation.

Istrongly object to Tree Preservation Order No. 615(2017) T4 for the reasons stated above.




Page 52

TITLE HUMBER

LAN38029

LANCASHIRE : LANCASTER

QRUNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE: Shsezrsiv SCALE 41260 Enlarged from 112600

SCROVN COPYRIGUT, Praduced by HMLR, Furiher reproduciion In whele orin partts prohitited withaut the prier wreitten parmission ¢f Ordnance Survay, tlesnce Number anererzs,

1
1
. i
H 1
i r
! < r=
" L -
TR Ny LA
,’;;;'__. A (,/
- A 2,
e otd AP/
“f/o‘ \\J’I
’ﬂj' AV J—

-

A"
A}

R aatutal
[ |

p-—

g Do ™ it e

\\\
~
Sy
v

Sizergh -
House

e ey e e T e o . Bt s 1 s v ot e
. o et i e

“This fitle plan shows the generalposition of the boundaries: it does not show the exact lne ofthe boundagies. Measy rememsscaled.
from 1his plan may ot match measuremenisbenveanthe same points onthe ground, Formorenformationsee Land Reglstry Public
Guide 7 - Fitle Plans. )

This offictal copy shows the stats of the titleplan on 5 September2006 at 13:45:15, Tt may be subject to distortions in scale,
Unders.67 of the Land Reglsteation Act 2002, this copy is admisaible in evidenceto the samo extent as the original.

Issnedon 5 September2006, i .

‘This title is dealt with by the DistrtetLand Reglstry for Lancashive,

FORGEITE S L ALY BT 2 30 N T R

OB A e B U g T



Page 53

Contact: Maxine Knagg
Telephone: (01524) 582384

Fax: (01524) 582323
E-mail: mknagg@lancaster.gov.uk ;
Website:  www.lancaster.gov.uk Appendlx 6

Regeneration & Planning Service
Development Management

PO Box 4
Town Hall
Mrs Sarah Clark Lancaster
Hayloft Barn LAl 1QR
Ashton with Stodday
Lancaster
Lancashire
LA2 0AJ

Date: 25" September 2017
Dear Mrs Clark,

Re: Letter of objection to Tree Preservation Order no.615 (2017) — Burrow House,
Burrow heights Road, Lancaster

Thank you for your correspondence dated 25" July 2017.
May | apologise for the delay in responding to your letter.

I note that you have confirmed that you have no objection to trees T1, T2 & T3, all of
which are large, mature sycamore, being protected under the terms of TPO no.615
(2017). Your objection relates solely to tree T4, sycamore.

You have raised four reasons for objection to the above tree preservation order. | will
address each one in numerical order.

1. You state that you consider a more accurate description of the location of T4 to
be on land which you consider as your private front garden to your property and
not land opposite 1-5 Ashton barns. You have enclosed a copy of a land registry
title plan referenced as LAN38029 which links the land to that of Hayloft Barn.

We will amend the description of TPO 615 (2017) to state trees on: “Land
opposite Hayloft Barn and nos. 1-5 Ashton Barns”.

2. You consider the imposition of the TPO affecting T4 to be unnecessary and that
the imposition of the order prevents the attachment of a bird box or aerial zip
line.


http://www.lancaster.gov.uk/

Page 54

Bird or bat boxes can be fixed to a tree subject of a TPO, so long as it is done in
a manner sympathetic to the tree, i.e. there are no ligatures fixed around the
stem or branches of the tree which in time would have the potential to cause
irreparable damage to the affect structures. Any existing boxes can continue to
be maintained, so long as they are not attached by ligatures.

With regard to an aerial zip line. There was no such structure fixed to the tree at
the time the order was served. The attachment of structures to any tree
protected or otherwise has the potential to adversely impact upon tree health,
vitality and safety in the future. Certainly, the attachment of cables around the
main structures of T4 would be unacceptable because of the potential threat to
the future health, vitality, safety and long term sustainability. The imposition of
the TPO does not prevent the area of “garden” from being used for recreational
purposes. There are indeed a great many trees subject of TPO’s that are
established within private domestic gardens across the district which do not
adversely impact upon the owner’s enjoyment of their outdoor space.

3. The assessment of T4 along with trees T1-T3, came about following the removal
of two similarly large mature sycamore trees from within the “front garden” area
of your property. You have stated that one of the two trees felled was in fact
dead. However, when | visited there was no evidence of a dead tree amongst the
numerous branches and timber still present on site. In addition, you confirmed
that the second tree was felled because of an existing conflict with overhead
utility services - Many trees can be successfully pruned to alleviate conflicts to
avoid any direct contact with overhead service lines. Evidently, this mature tree
had co-existed with the overhead line for multiple decades before.

Of course all of the trees now subject of TPO 615(2017) could have been felled
at the same time. However, the fact that they were not does not mean that they
could not be removed at some later date. The loss of two large landscape trees
serves to highlight a potential vulnerability of the remaining trees. The fact that
the remaining trees were assessed several weeks later is more a reflection of
existing Council workloads and nothing else.

4. The relationship between neighbouring residents within the wider Ashton Hall
Estate is not a matter for the Council. Moreover, the concern of the Council is the
assessment of existing trees and their protection where it is deemed justifiable.
Lancaster City Council carried out an objective approach and assessment to the
trees in question. The Council found the protection of trees T1-T4 to be a
justifiable course of action in the interest of amenity and wildlife benefit.

Following your consideration of the above. | would be grateful if you would confirm your
intention as to whether you wish to maintain your objection or withdraw your objection
against the inclusion of T4 within TPO 615(2017).



Page 55

Please respond by no later than 13™ October 2017. If we do not hear anything by this
date we will assume that you are satisfied with our response and do not wish to proceed
to a formal TPO Appeal Hearing.

Yours sincerely,

Maxine Knagg

Maxine Knagg BSc (Hons) Arboriculture
Tree Protection Officer

Regeneration Service

Development Management

Lancaster City Council



~Page 56

Appendix 7

Hayloft Bamn
Ashton with Stodday
Lancaster

YourRef® 615(2017)

03 October 2017

Regeneration and Planning Service
Development Management

PO Box 4

Town Hall

Lancaster

By Hand
LAl IQR

Dear Ms Knagg

Re: Objection to Proposed Tree Preservation Order No. 615(2017) T4, Land opposite 1-
5 Ashton Barns, Ashton road Ashton with Stodday

Thank you for your letter dated 25 September 2017,

I confirm that I wish to maintain my objection against the inclusion of T4 within TRPO
615(2017).

I also confirm that TPO 615(2017) to which my objection relates concerns trees at Ashton

Hall Estate and not trees at Burrow House, Burrow heights Road, Lancaster as suggested in
your letter. .

Yours sincerely

Sra Car




Page57

Appendix 8

2 Ashton Barns
Ashton with Stodday
Lancaster
LA2 DA

24" July 2017

Maxine Knagg

Tree Protection Officer
PO Box 4

Lancaster City Council
Town Hall

Dalton Square
Lancaster

LAL 10R

Dear Ms Knagg,

Re: Tree Preservation at Ashton Hall Estate:

| just wanted to put on record my thanks for ali your help with this matter on our
estate. | know from reading correspondence it can get quite emotive. Thisis mainly

due, as | am sure you are aware, that we as residents are very wary of the intentions
of Stodday Land,

| am extremely grateful that you have brotected the trees for now. | watch each
hight as a parliament of owls roost in the trees in the fields and would be
heartbroken if they were removed merely to facilitate access for a commercial
enterprise. Obviously if the trees are in a dangerous condition t would understand

but as far as | am aware they look healthy and have been on the estate for probably
a hundred years or 50.

Should you wish for any assistance of information in future please do not hesitate to
contact me and | would be happy te help.

Many thanks again for your tielp.

Yours sincerely
@gv !5!!13




	Agenda
	6 Tree Preservation Order No. 607 (2017) - The Coach House, Sunnyside Lane, Lancaster
	Committee_Report_TPO_607_2017_The_Coach_House_Sunnyside_Lane_Lancaster
	Appendix_1_TPO
	Appendices 2a, 2b and 2c
	Appendix_3_Section_211_Notification
	Appendix_4_LCC_Report
	Appendix_5_TEMPO
	Appendix_6_Objection_Letter
	Appendix_7_LCC_Response_Letter
	Appendix_8_Confirmation_Letter_Objection

	7 Tree Preservation Order No. 615 (2017) - 1-5 Ashton Barns, Ashton Road, Ashton-with-Stodday
	Committee_Report_TPO_615_2017_Land_Opposite_Ashton_Barns_Ashton_Hall_Estate_Lancaster
	Appendix_1_TPO
	Appendices 2a, 2b, 2c and 2d
	Appendix_3_LCC_Report
	Appendix_4_TEMPO
	Appendix 5
	Appendix_6_LCC_Response
	Appendix 7
	Appendix 8




